
{Tenant: Bykowski Tailor & Garb}
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CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT SUBMITTAL 

All required items and information (including all applicable above listed exhibits and fees) must be received by 

the City for an application and request to be considered complete. Incomplete submissions will not be accepted. 

By sign that I have read through and met the above requirements for a complete 

submitt 

Applican 

□ 

□ 

June 2 

Date 

Completed Application Form - including all required signatures and notarized 

PDF/Digital Copies of all submitted Documents 

When submitting digital files, a cover sheet must be included outlining what 

digital contents are included. 

Application Fee (refer to Fee Schedule) 

Billing Contact Form 

Outdoor Lighting Ordinance Compliance Agreement - signed with attached 

photos/drawings (required if marked "Yes (Required)" on above Lighting

Ordinance Section of application) 

Legal Description 

Plans 

Maps/Site Plan/Plat 

Architectural Elevation (if applicable) 

Explanation for request (attach extra sheets if necessary) 

Public Notice Sign (refer to Fee Schedule) 

Proof of Ownership-Tax Certificate or Deed 
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From: Jon Thompson
To: Amanda Padilla
Cc: Brandon Elliott; Alicia Lundy-Morse
Subject: CUP 2020-0008 Mobile Food Vendor
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 10:30:46 PM
Attachments: Exhibit for CUP 2020.pdf

Amanda,
1. Letter from all Restaurants on the property and 150 ft from the property line giving the

applicant permission to have a Mobile Food Truck at the location proposed.
A letter from Railroad BBQ has been requested. It should have been dropped off by
Railroad BBQ at City Hall. 

2. If amplified music is proposed, we ask that you request that prior to P&Z and CC
There would be no amplified music outside. If there's any amplified music it would be
inside. Any outside music would be acoustic. 

3. 3 additional parking spaces or if you plan to utilize existing parking a letter requesting that
which should be approved by the business owner and the City.

Can you clarify? The sentence syntax isn't clear as to what you're asking for. I think
you're asking for an additional 3 spaces, which if so, we can provide that in the back of
the property near the food trailer. An exhibit will be provided. 

4. The below items addressed:

 

(1)     Adequate ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to vehicular and pedestrian safety and convenience, and access in
case of fire;

The property has an existing parking lot in the front of the building. This is where the
guest parking will be primarily for the store, whose customers will be frequenting the
food trailer as a part of the shopping experience. While additional parking has been
requested since this is a mobile food trailer, this food trailer's operation is as a
complement to the rest of the business operation and not as a separate business.
Effectively, it is to be operated as the kitchen for the customers to pick up their food and
sit in the proposed courtyard area. 

(2)     Off-street parking areas, loading areas, and pavement type;

The parking, as mentioned above, is a part of the existing building's operation and will
be the same for the store for which the food trailer will be serving as their kitchen
preparing food for people to order and pick up while dining either on the courtyard or
inside the store while browsing. The parking is asphalt. All items delivered to the food
trailer will be delivered on the side of the building near the smaller building on the west
side. 

(3)     Refuse and service areas;

The refuse and service area is to the east of the main building where all other waste is
collected. 
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Exhibit for CUP 2020-0008 Mobile Food Trailer 


OSSF Drainfield 
Vegetative Filter Strip 


 


Route for food trailer to be 
brought in on existing pavement 
and dirt area not on top of OSSF 
and VFS. 


Extent of 
drainfield 







(4)     Utilities with reference to location, availability, and compatibility;

The site has existing water from DSWSC; there is an existing septic system that was
permitted for the convenience store, however, the food trailer will not be allowed to
dump its waste into the septic system, it will be pumped on a regular basis by a licensed
wastewater hauler; electricity is existing service with PEC. 

(5)     Screening and buffering, features to minimize visual impacts, and/or setbacks
from adjacent uses;

There is a green space between the food trailer location and the nearest property. As
well there are trees and shrubbery between the food trailer location and the nearest
neighbor. If more is needed, more can be proposed and provided, as necessary. It is
screened from the highway by the main building, it will be set back off of the side street
by a significant distance and is partially screened by the smaller building on the west
side of the property. 

(6)     Control of signs, if any;

There will be no additional signs for the food trailer, except what will be on the food
trailer in the way of the menu board. 

(7)     Control of exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety, economic
effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the district;

All lighting related to the trailer will be compliant with the Dark Sky Ordinance. 

(8)     Required yards and open space;

Not applicable. 

(9)     Height and bulk of structures;

Not a permanent structure. Not applicable. 

(10)     Hours of operation;

Sunday through Thursday - 9:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m.
Friday and Saturday - 9:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m.

(11)     Exterior construction material, building design, and building facade treatment;

Not a permanent structure. Not applicable. 

(12)     Roadway adjustments, traffic-control devices or mechanisms, and access
restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as may be needed to reduce or
eliminate development-generated traffic on neighborhood streets; and

Traffic flow will be no different than the normal operations of the business that has
existed in this building since the 1980's.

(13)     Provision for pedestrian access/amenities/areas;



Pedestrian access will be through the store itself which will have a door opening out
onto the courtyard in front of the food trailer. There will be picnic tables available for
people to sit if they choose. 

(14)     Noise;

The noise will be compliant with the City's noise ordinance; it will not be louder than
typical business operations. 

(15)     Odors; and

Food cooking is the only smell that will be different than typical. That smell is typical of
any restaurant. 

(16)     Dust.

Since the area where the food trailer is going is not going to be used for vehicular
ingress and egress the dust will be at a minimum since nothing will be getting
disturbed. 

Jon Thompson
J Thompson Professional Consulting
PO Box 172
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
(512) 568-2184
jthompsonconsultingds@gmail.com
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